From: Zach Torrance-Smith

To: Sam; Jack Frost

Cc: Jamey Avling; Ellie Myers; Bradley Gasawski
Subject: RE: SPF-24-00013 Frosty Pines II - Mylars Ready
Date: Thursday, January 30, 2025 1:50:50 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Good afternoon,

Thank you for reaching out with notification that the final survey has been recorded. This
project is now concluded and has been archived.

Let me know if you have further questions or concerns.

Zach Torrance-Smith
Planner 1
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
P: 509-962-7079

zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to

http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a request for public
records through the GovQA portal.

From: Sam <samw@apssm.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 10:14 AM

To: Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jack Frost
<jackfrostloghomes@gmail.com>

Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Ellie Myers <ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: Re: SPF-24-00013 Frosty Pines Il - Mylars Ready

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the
sender and have verified the content is safe.

HiZach,
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suRv5 & MAPPING

Eceptional Servic Hos No Boundaries




The document was recorded today!! Please see attached and let me know if you
need anything else. Enjoy!

Thanks,

Sam Ward
Principal Surveyor

425.746.3200

SURVEY & MAPPING
Exceptional Service Has No Boundaries

13221 SE 26 Street o Suite A
Bellevue e Washington 98005
Office ® 425.746.3200

wWww.apssm.com

From: Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 8:36 AM

To: Jack Frost <jackfrostloghomes@gmail.com>; Sam <samw@apssm.com>

Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Ellie Myers <gellie.myers@co kittitas.wa.us>;
Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: SPF-24-00013 Frosty Pines Il - Mylars Ready

Good morning,

Your mylars (Frosty Pines Il Final Short Plat) are available for pickup at the front counter. As a
reminder, the final mylars must be signed by the Treasurer on the same day of recording.
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Please let me know when the document has been recorded with the Kittitas County Auditor.

Zach Torrance-Smith
Planner 1
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
P: 509-962-7079
ach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to

http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a request for public
records through the GovQA portal.

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.
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